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QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Questions are below with answers in bold type:  
1.  The solicitation mentions the total project cost at $100 million.  Has the media relations piece been defined in total budget by base year and/or total scope of work?

Yes, the Media Relations portion of the decommissioning project has been defined for the 5 year period.  The scope of work is as stated in the Statement of Work.

2.  Is there an incumbent contractor for this effort, and if so who?
The incumbent contractor is Focus Group.
3.  What is the total potential dollar value of the incumbent’s contract?

The total potential dollar value of the incumbent’s contract is $352,000.
4.  What is the term of the incumbent’s contract?

The term of the incumbent’s contract is one (1) year.

5.  What is the level of funding for the incumbent contractor since the contract was awarded?

The contract will be fully funded in the amount of $352,000 at contract expiration.
6.  How many incumbent contractor staff is assigned on the contract? 

There is no permanent full time staff assigned at the Plum Brook Station.  The contractor completes the activities on an as needed basis.   
7.  Are any of the incumbent contractor staff located on-site at NASA Plum Brook Station facilities, and if so, how many?
See #6 above.
8.  In reviewing the Plum Brook Decommissioning web site (www.grc.nasa.gov/www/pbrf), I learned that the Medford, MA firm, Focus Group, authored the Plum Brook Community Relations Plan-Revised December 2002.  Since a contract resulting from this solicitation may involve implementation of the Community Relations Plan, is Focus Group considered to have an organizational conflict of interest with respect to this contract?
The Community Relations Plan is a Government plan (authored by Focus Group) that will be followed as a requirement of the new contract.  The plan is not unique to Focus Group; therefore, they do not have an organizational conflict of interest.    
9.  Could you tell me if these services are currently being performed by a contractor?  If so, could you provide the incumbent name as well as the contract number?

Focus Group
Contract No. NNC07CB49C
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10. Page 14 of the RFP indicates the Past Performance and Experience Section has a page limit of 20 pages.  However, the fourth paragraph of that page states that the Past Performance and Experience Section are limited to 10 pages.  Similarly, page 15, paragraph two also indicates a 10 page limit - does that refer to the entire subsection or just client names, contract numbers and contact information as discussed in the paragraph.  Please clarify if the total page limit for the Past Performance and Experience section is 10 or 20 pages.
The total page limit for the entire Past Performance and Experience section is 20 pages.
 

11. The RFP requests that samples of comparable previous work be submitted.  Do these samples count against the page limit for the Technical Capability section?  
The samples are in addition to the 30 page limit for the Technical Capability section.  
Is it acceptable that these samples only be provided in hard copy format bound in volume 1?
The samples may be provided in hard copy format bound.
Are we supposed to provide electronic copies of samples as well on the Diskette submittal?  If so, will a PDF version of samples be acceptable as this is the electronic version used with clients?  Please clarify.  Finally, can additional samples be included in an Appendix?
Either electronic PDF or hard copy is acceptable, select one or the other.  Additional samples should not be included in an Appendix.
